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Address Change Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: ' Valenti, Margo T. [MValenti@foley.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, July 07, 2009 1:23 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dunsford, Tina E.; Martin Revello
Subject: Address Change

Dear Sir/Madam:
Pursuant to state's requirements, we respectfully request that you make the following address
change:

Company: PrimeCare Pinellas Park, LLC

Document Number: 1.09000040230:

Principal office & Mailing address: 9365 US Highway 19th N., Suite E, Pinellas Park, FL
33782 _
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Sincerely,
Margo Valenti

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message
in error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii)
erase or destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit
of the Foley & Lardner LLP client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject
of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.

Internal Revenue Service regulations require that certain types of written advice include a disclaimer. To

the extent the preceding message contains advice relating to a Federal tax issue, unless expressly stated
otherwise the advice is not intended or written to be used, and it cannot be used by the recipient orany. =
other taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding Federal tax penalties, and was not wrltten-t(aupg)rt the

promotion or marketing of any transaction or matter discussed herein. = m Lo X
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